
From: Graves, Aprilia
To: jmccully@jamenvironmental.com
Cc: Epost HWRS; Rainey, Julie C.
Subject: Florida Used Oil Transporter Registration Letter for Jam Environmental and Vacuum Services LLC_Fort

Lauderdale (FLR000176842)
Date: Monday, August 27, 2012 4:42:51 PM
Attachments: JAM Env & Vacuum Svcs_Ft Lauderdale.pdf

Dear Brian McCully:      

This registration document is being re-issued to you to reflect the correct facility physical
address (228 SW TER, Bldg 6 FT Lauderdale, FL 33312).

Let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

 

Aprilia Graves
Engineering Specialist IV
Division of Waste Management
Bureau of Solid and Hazardous Waste
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section
2600 Blair Stone Rd, MS 4560
Tallahassee, FL 32399 - 2400
Tel. (850) 245-8755  Fax (850) 245-8810
email: Aprilia.Graves@dep.state.fl.us
web : http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/used_oil/default.htm
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/database_reports/default.htm

 

 

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=APRILIA.GRAVES
mailto:jmccully@jamenvironmental.com
mailto:EpostHWRS@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Julie.C.Rainey@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Aprilia.Graves@dep.state.fl.us
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/used_oil/default.htm
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/database_reports/default.htm
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Aprilia.Graves@dep.state.fl.us



  
 August 27, 2012


          Brian McCully  
          Jam Environmental & Vacuum Services LLC  
          228 SW 21st Ter, Bldg. 6  
          Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312- 1425  
  
  


BE IT KNOWN THAT 


 
Jam Environmental & Vacuum Services LLC 


228 SW 21st Ter, Bldg 6


Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312- 1425 


 
IS HEREBY REGISTERED AS A USED OIL 


 
Transporter, Marketer, Filter Transporter


 
 


pursuant to Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)


For regulatory guidance, go to:


http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/used_oil/default.htm


The Department of Environmental Protection hereby issues


Registration Number FLR000176842 on August 27, 2012


Insurance Carrier: ROCKHILL INSURANCE COMPANY 
Insurance Policy #: RPKGE003644-02 


Insurance Ex. Date: 12/05/2012 
Transporter Type: FH 


 
This registration will expire on 06/30/2013


 
 


This certificate documents receipt of your annual registration 
and annual report. It shall be displayed in a prominent place 


at your facility. This certificate and your cancelled check 
are your receipts. 


 
 
 
 


Aprilia Graves 
Engineering Specialist IV


Hazardous Waste Regulation Permitting 
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